
Nebeker, Jake

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Annette J < annettej@ascanal.org >

Friday, October 2, 2020 1 1:31 AM
Nebeker, Jake

Re: Water share question.

Jake,

Our records indicate these lands have 5 shares appurtenant to lands as described on the warranty deed filed at
the Bingham County Courthouse as Instrument# 672134.

water Stock certificate# 6080 represents such on the books of the company.

Let me know should you have any questions.

Annette

Annetfe K. Johnson
Office Monoger
Aberdeen- Springf ield Cqnol Co.

(2OA) 397-4192 office
(2OB) 844-o,518 cell

DUE TO GOVID-19, OUR OFFIGE STAFF tS L|MITED. THEREFORE, RESPONSE
TIME WILL BE DELAYED.

a n nettej @asca na l. orcr

**During the Winter Season, the office may be unexpectedly closed due to r.veather conditions. We apologize for the inconvenience. ','r,

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This email and its attachments may contain information that is confidential, privileged, or
otherwise protected from disclosure. If you believe this email may have been sent to you in error, please notifu me immediately and
delete this email.

On Thu, Oct 1, 2020 at 4:48 PM Nebeker, Jake <Jake.Nebeker@idrw. wrote

Annette, I am needing a response in regard to the inquiry in my earlier email. If you could get
back in touch with me I would really appreciate it. Thanks

From: Annette J Imailto:a nnettei@ascana l.org]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29,2O2O 3:45 PM
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To: Nebeker, Jake <Jake.Nebeker@idwr.idaho.gov>

Subject: Re: Water share question.

I will be happy to research this request. A reply will be ready later tonight or first thing in the moming.

My remote VPN connection is being worked on at the moment.

Arrnette

On Tue, Sep 29, 2020,3:20 PM Nebeker, Jake <Jake.Nebeker@.idwr.idaho.eov> wrote

Hello,

My name is Jake Nebeker I work ior the Department oi Water Resources. i am working
on a water right transfer that is needing some information verified concerning shares
ia {,hn Ahn-lnnn Cnrinnfiald l^rnrl fn T h:rrra tha lnnatinn infnrrnatinn holnul Thankqll I Ll lE ,1lJEl Llggl I srlJl lt lvl lllv Vgl lql vv. I I ru Y v Lr rv LvvuL

Owner: Ronald J Inskeep

Addresst L293 S 2700 W Aberdeen, ID 83210

PLS: SWSW Sec 3 T05S R31E

S. Jake Nebeker

Water Resource Agent

Idaho Department of Water Resources

900 N Skyline Dr # A,Idaho Falls, ID 83402

Phone: (208) 525-7L61, Fax: (208) 525-7177
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